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Anil Kaul

From: Mukta Satya <mukta.satya@nri.com>
Sent: 15 March 2023 11:48
To: anilkaul@market-xcel.com; balkishan.kumar@market-xcel.com
Cc: vikram.gupta@market-xcel.com; Arpit Agarwal; Khushboo Verma; Disha Yadav; 

ashwani@market-xcel.com; Deepak Kumar
Subject: RE: [NRI India] Request for Questionnaire Programming
Attachments: PO_Market xcel_Mukta Satya - signed.pdf

Dear Anil, 
  
Please find attached the PO for your kind perusal. 
  
>> Dear Balkishan, 
I would request you to share the output of the links that we have filled for testing purpose. 
  
Best regards, 
Mukta 
  
  

From: Anil Kaul [mailto:anilkaul@market-xcel.com]  
Sent: 14 March 2023 13:48 
To: 'Mukta Satya' <mukta.satya@nri.com> 
Cc: vikram.gupta@market-xcel.com; 'Arpit Agarwal' <arpit.agarwal@nri.com>; 'Khushboo Verma' 
<khushboo.verma@nri.com>; 'Disha Yadav' <disha.yadav@nri.com>; ashwani@market-xcel.com; 'Deepak Kumar' 
<deepak.kumar@nri.com>; balkishan.kumar@market-xcel.com 
Subject: RE: [NRI India] Request for Questionnaire Programming 
  
Hi Mukta, 
  
Thanks for your mail.  
  
No issues. 
  

Thanks & Regards 


